HERBRANDSTON COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes from Zoom Meeting 4th May 2021 @ 7pm

Present : Councillors M.Galdo , R.Owens, D.Philpin, S.Davey, N.Coles

Clerk : D.Davies

Apologies :Councillor T.Roberts

27/21 Declaration of Interest .None declared.

28/21 Questions from the Public . No questions from public this month.

29/21 Minutes from last Meeting. Minutes fromlast meeting of 30th March 2021 passed as a true record, Proposed by Cllr.S.Davey and seconded by Cllr. D.Philpin

30/21 Matters Arising:

- 1. Triplestone Close : No update.
- 2. Speed Checks : No update.
- 3. Junction to Havens Park. No update . Cllr D.Philpin asked that the clerk contact PCC again reminding them of the danger at this junction. He has witnessed cyclist's still not taking notice of the Give way sign and is concerned that a serious accident could happen.
- 4. Sea Creek Road. Cllr R.Owens informed councillors that he has spoken to the legal department @ PCC where Steve Benger has been appointed to review the situation.
- 5. Defibrillators : 2 have been placed in positions at Havens Park and at the Community Hub, however the 3rd machine had a fault and has been returned to the manufacturer. We await this to be returned before siting by the beach. Clerk will then set up the registration of the machines on the public site, link to complete this was sent from the Ambulance department. Cllr N.Coles volunteered to review the machines on a regular basis to make sure all working correctly.
- 6. Beach Footpath . No updated been sent from National Parks. However Cllr R.Owens has spoken to Anthony Richards who has told him that they have come to an agreement with the land owner to move the path. They have contacted a Fencing contractor and will also input drainage and a new surface but this may take 4-5 weeks to complete.
- 7. Beach Road. No further update on when sign and yellow lines would be put in place. Clerk and Cllr T.Roberts had a site meeting with the local police to discuss the concern of public driving on the beach. They agreed that placing a bollard to stop this was a good idea however asked us to contact PCC and National parks to ask their advice. Clerk has emailed both. Reply from PCC referred her to National Parks, stating that they should make the decision as to ,if the installing of the bollard would be allowed. PCC has no ruling over beaches. Reply from James Parkin at National Parks agreed that this was a good idea to stop the anti social behaviour of driving on a beach. Therfore, as we now have approval to installing the bollard the Cllrs today voted on the issue. They have unanimously agreed that this should go ahead. Clerk asked to get costings by next meeting.
- 8. Village Green Status : Cllr R.Owens has had information from Mr Dunkley at PCC stating that at present it is only the land adjacent to the play park that has Village Green Status. Mr Dunckley will come back to us on how to complete an application to add both the Village Green and the land in front of the cottages to gain Village Green Status.

- 9. Village Green . Cllr M.Galdo will chase up Tommy Grey, who has agreed to use his machinery to level the uneven ground on the green and infront of the church.
- 10. Dog at Horse Stables. Cllr R.Owens has received reply from Sally the dog warden confirming that she has spoken to the owners and given them a final warning to keep the dog under control.

31/21 Correspondance.PCC COVID updates .Paul Davies newsletter. OVW updates. Grant offer from National Parks " Force of Nature", Anti social poster from local Police.This has been placed on Village notice board.

32/21 Financial Matters.Balance of main account £ 5380.23 cr, cheques issued this month, £200 Graveyard donation / £400 Hall Heating donation./ £67 OVW registration. Balance of savings account £1616.20, same as last month. Clerk has completed the accounts, they have been independently audited by Mrs Noreen Hadfield, and found to be correct. Mrs Hadfield has signed the audit forms, clerk D.Davies and Chairman Cllr M.Galdo will both sign before forms sent off for inspection. Approved by Cllr R.Owens and seconded by Cllr D.Philpin

33/21 County Councillors Report. Cllr R.Owens confirmed that Major General William Bramble has been appointed as the new Chief Executor for PCC.

34/21 Planning Matters . No planning matters to discuss.

35/21 Matters not resolution. Clerk informed Cllrs that she had taken delivery of 21 trees for the Port Authority for the project and had shared around 15 volunteering families in the village.

Date of next meeting

24th May 2021 and will also include the AGM for 2021.

We are hopeful of these meetings to be held in the village hall , if Cllr S.Davey can complete the risk assessment required for the venue.